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ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #15-014 
                            
BID NUMBER: 15-014     ISSUE DATE:   Monday, March 09, 2015 
 
OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, March 25, 2015  OPENING TIME:  3:30 PM (NIST East) 
Bid Opening Location:  Georgetown County Historic Courthouse, Suite #239 (Purchasing) 
 
MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  Wednesday, March 11, 2015 at 1:00PM On Site 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR: Inmate Telephone Service Provider 
Commodity Code(s):        72556 
  
This addendum will amend RF{ #15-014, Inmate Telephone Service Provider originally issued on Friday, 
February 27, 2015.  This clarification is being provided to all known and registered correspondents in 
response to questions received.  All addenda and original bid documents are also available online at: 
www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links box on the home page.  
   

 
Question 1: Are there any early release programs that may have an effect on the current ADP levels? 
 
Answer: Not at this time.   
   
 
Question 2: What is the average length of stay for an inmate?  
 
Answer: While the length of time spent in pre-trial detention may sometimes be 10-months to 1-

year, the average length of time stay is +/- 20-days.   
   
 
Question 3: Can the vendor offer more than one rate and commission plan for your consideration? 
 
Answer: No, the request to provide a single proposal which will best benefit the County shall 

stand.  
   
 
Question 4: Can you please provide the name and contact information for the current commissary 

vendor? 
 
Answer: McDANIEL SUPPLY COMPANY, 1275 East Cherry Street, Jesup, GA 31546.  

(800)822-9388.  NOTE that the commissary provider is not utilizing the inmate phone 
provider.  Orders are placed on interactive kiosks.   

   
   



 
Question 5: Can you please provide the name and contact information for your current JMS provider? 
 
Answer: Motorola® Offendertrak™, Motorola Solutions, Inc., Applications and Data Solutions 

Public Safety Applications. 7237 Church Ranck Blvd, Suite 406, Westminster, CO  
80021.  

      
 
Question 6: Can you please provide the current Call Count and Minutes of Use for the last 6 months 

broken out in the following manner? 
 

Collect                  Prepaid                Debit                     Free 
Local                      Local                      Local                      Local       
Intralata               Intralata               Intralata               Intralata 
Interlata               Interlata               Interlata               Interlata 
Interstate            Interstate              Interstate            Interstate 
International      International      International      International 

 
Answer: This information is not available.    
   
Question 7: Can you please provide the call rates and associated commission revenues for calls broken 

out in the following over the last 6 months? 
 

Collect                 Prepaid              Debit 
Local                      Local                      Local  
Intralata               Intralata               Intralata 
Interlata               Interlata               Interlata  
Interstate             Interstate            Interstate 
International      International      International 

 
Answer: The available information is contained within the current Services Agreement, which 

was requested under FOIA in item 11 below.  This is available as part of the bid 
documents at www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links box 
on the home page.  

  
   
Question 8: On page 12, number 4. To achieve a uniform review process and allow for adequate 

comparability, the proposals must be organized in the manner specified below: 
 

Question from page 12: 
Do letters “b”, “c”, and “d” go with “a” Letter of Transmittal – limit to four printed pages. ? 
Meaning letters “a” through “d” all go with the Letter of Transmittal and need to be limited 
to 4 pages? 

 
Answer: The Letter of Transmittal itself is self-standing and limited to four (4) printed pages.  

The other items did not include a restricted maximum number of pages, but we did ask 
that the proposals be prepared simply and economically as necessary to provide all the 
information requested.    For uniformity in the review process, it would be helpful if the 
information was collated in the order requested.   

   
Question 9: On page 12, number 4. To achieve a uniform review process and allow for adequate 

comparability, the proposals must be organized in the manner specified below: 



 
Question from page 12: 
There are required pieces of information to be included in the proposal besides letters “a” 
through “I”. Where do we put these parts? Examples below: 
 Page 5, “B” Vendor Background & Qualifications  
 Page 6, “C” Intelligence gather capability reports 
 Page 11, “H” Brochures 

 
Answer: Again, for ease of reviewing, it would be helpful if the information was collated in the 

order requested.     
   
Question 10: Can you please confirm that there is NO MANDATORY PRE-BID REGISTRATION 

REQUIRED prior to our representative meeting with the County’s staff on March 
11th? 

 
Answer: All y’all come.  Those firms with a representative in attendance will be qualified to 

submit a proposal.   
   
 
Question 11: Please provide … a copy of the [current] Inmate Telephone Service Agreement under the 

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. sections 552.  
 
Answer: The 2009 master agreement has been posted on the County web-site at 

www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links box on the home 
page.  

   
 
Question 12: I do [have] a question regarding the Service and Maintenance section on pages 10 

and 11.  It states: 
 
Page 10:  

2) All service technicians must be full-time employees of the vendor.  

It is industry standard for vendors who provide services in all 50 states, to locate, 
train and compensate “local” technicians in your geographic area to provide 
outstanding post installation on-site support.  Therefore, they would be 
subcontracted employees.   We, as most vendors take very seriously our role as a 
service provider and it is often the difference between an outstanding business 
relationship and one that is strained.   It’s our opinion that our stated commitment 
to meet and exceed the County’s service response requirements, with a reference 
base that can attest to the uniform quality of such service should satisfy the County’s 
service requirements. 
 
It is in this spirit that we respectfully request that this language be modified to focus 
on minimum service delivery expectations and commitments for delivery of services 
to meet/exceed the County’s service requirements. 
 
Page 11 

7) Provide the size, location, and distance from Georgetown, SC of the nearest 



service center maintained by the vendor.  

As stated earlier, one of the key components of exceeding service delivery is the 
logistics of the organization and personnel in proximity to the County facility.   In 
addition to local storage of 30% of the installed inventory of equipment, it is our 
standard goal to provide the closest tech support location to the County facilities to 
further enable the delivery of outstanding service and support.  

Can you please let me know at your earliest convenience your position on this 
request as it can certainly act to limit the number of viable vendors who shall be 
deemed “qualified” under this provision to provide a solution for your evaluation.  

Answer: Both items will stand.  First, the required background checks on subcontracted 
regional tech personnel will be difficult, if not impossible.  Subcontracted personnel 
make likely be on other assignments when most needed by Georgetown County 
Secondly, the size and location of the nearest service facility will stand whether that be 
a company operated location, or the garage of the closest tech employee.  

   
 
 
 
 
   
  [THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.] 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

Bid #15-014 
Inmate Telephone Service Provider    

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 
 
 
 
COMPANY NAME:            
 
 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

 
 

If your Bid submission has already been mailed, acknowledgment may be provided by faxing this form to 
(843)545-3500, or attaching a digital scan and sending by e-mail.  . 

 
 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 
 
 


